CLK Official Filing****10/31/2007 9:06 AM el

Matilda Sanders “VP5C-07~ 0877~ FaF-£!

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Woednesday, October 31, 2007 8:32 AM C CLK < COxu o

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker A -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Gmmlstrauveu Parties {
DOCUMENT NO ;

Date and Time: 10/31/2007 8:27:00 AM DISTRIBUT %&H_O -‘ i

Docket Number: 070467-El ) 1ON: —

Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLKA\WWPA\GCORDERS\0704670r102307 jsbh.doc !

Please issue the ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWL OF PETITION, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

2/2 (+ ¢ emailed)




STATE OF FLORIDA
4 ThE 57 QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
{850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LisAa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serice Qommission

October 10, 2007

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070467-EI1
Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06181-07, 07847-07,
08240-07, 08625-07, and 09037-07, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be retuned to
the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
matenal.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Shevie Brown, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED _%/A/ | DATE /ﬂ/ c / 207

& oo
HosTIR EOF Y DOCUMENT NO.  DATE
0L, 23Y4-01 10l12l07
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASS — e Y
An At;rmztive Action / Equal Opportll:j nity Emplo;er AL - CO SSION CLERK

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




Marguerite Lockard

rl

/

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 12:04 PM lg SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Panties [_] Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.Ob2.2-O1
Date and Time: 10/5/2007 12:03:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070467-El

Filename / Path: Notice of cancellation of hearing.jsb.doc

Notice Type: Hearing

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF HEARING

23
(+5 emiled)




CLK Official Filing****10/8/2007 9:17 AM

LR X 5 2 3 1
Matilda Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 B:14 AM .
To: Matilda Sanders k)
Subject: Proposed Changeas to Form 070467-E1-00001 c@i
—t
Attachments: CCS Form 070467-EI-00001-006.pdf - t
(e o0 '
gsfc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE{<! = [
@ Administrative [ ] Parties [ ] Consumef | = = =
CCS Form DOCUMENT NO, - s
7-E1-00001-01 DISTRIBUTION: =
Docket Number 070467-EI

- Form Number 070467-EI-00001-006

Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Electric Company

cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 05/24/2007 - 1:30 p.m.- 1:48 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop
Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 10/10/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
E-148 - Invelving All Commissioners

in Tallahassee - Room

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 10/11/2007 - 5:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

in Tallahassee - Room

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA)} in the referenced docket.

If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 8:13 a.m.

Page t of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter ey
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Ba@ngerﬂ
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk & O
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement - "l‘* 1L
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. - T
S
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar i FE
Docket Number: 070467-EI -- Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Elect;';{é Comﬁny. —CJ
S O
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/24/2007 |Cancelled [Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p.- 1:48 p.
Hearing 10/10/2007 [Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/11/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMAG |SK ALL [ED |CT |IMMAG |SK
X
Frehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT MMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |{SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Based on TECO's 10/4/07 notice of withdrawal of petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, the
prehearing and hearing dates have been canceled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070467-EI-00001-006



Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:41 PM
To: imewhirter@mac-law.com'’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: FIPUG Petition to Intervene Dkt 070467-El mdministrativel:] Parties [ J Consumer
Attachments: fipug petition to intervene.doc DOCUMENT NO. Ml
DISTRIBUTION;
Mr. McWhirter,

As mentioned on our phone conversation earlier, the attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's
e-filing requirements. Please see e-filing requirements on our website (hitp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in
particular:

Documents Eligible for Electronic Filing

o All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss of content
or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font which, when printed, will fit on an 8.5
by 11-inch page.

The attached document is 4 pages, with the last page being enlarged so that text runs off the edges of the page. The
filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Offtce of Commission Clerk
850-413-0330

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 5:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lee Willis; Jim Beasley; George Cavros, Esg

Subject: FIPUG Petition to Intervene Dkt 070467-El

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,F! 33602, jmcwhirter@mac-law.com_is the person responsible for this
electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 070467-El, TECo Determination of Need
The filing is made on behaif of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;
The total number of pages is 3; and

The attached document is the FIPUG's Petition to Intervene

O LN

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

Tampa, Fi 33602
813.224.0866

10/1/2007



Page 2 of 2
813.221.1854 FAX

10/1/2007



CLK Official Filing****9/28/2007 10:29 AM

kR k
Matlida Sanders %C - Q 7 - O 293 - P’HLO - 6]
From: Patti Zellner ,
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 10:15 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ ] Parties ] Consumer
Date and Time: 9/28/2007 10:14:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 067—34'0_1
Docket Number: 070467-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070467-PHO.jsb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER
(original will be sent to you soon) - %}‘



CLK Official Flling****9/18/2007 4:19 PM bl

Matilda Sanders

P 07-074, - Plo ~El

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry /

e e Nt 07 418 PN FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
9/18/2007 4:09:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. QbZ 2401
070467-El DISTRIBUTION:

Order grandint leave to file supplemental testimony.jsb.d
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING LEAVE TO FILE
SUPPLEMENTAL TESTIMONY AND EXHIBIT

o 2
***Order will be detivered shortly, it is okay to issue 8/19/2007, asap*™ :}3) VK‘:‘.,
-
Thank you. P
- — ]
Sl o ey
v :
e " S8
?}: [ = _"(::‘
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-~ O
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%\‘Y
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CLK Official Filing****9/18/2007 8:51 AM

Toc -01- 0742 - fpF -£71

Matilda Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 8:50 AM L
To: Matilda Sanders FPRC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D Parties D Constnier
DOCUMENT NO. -
The change has been made. Thanks for your help. MISTRIBUTION:
From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 7:38 AM
To: Timolyn Henry
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted
On quarlified representative status the "Notice of Further Proceedings....." {anguage should be Final language. Are you
able to fix?
070467
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 4:38 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
ORDER GRANTING
QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE STATUS =~
= )
. M
***Bringing order soon, however, okay to issue asap 9/18/07*** ~= O
3 T
Thank you kindly. o P
=i I
= == i
) / 2 o o =
a4
— S



CLK Official Flling****8/30/2007 7:15 AM

whhhR
Matlida Sanders Yoo 07-07[ - PCD -E
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 4:44 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3 /
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/29/2007 4:41:00 PM
Docket Number: 070467-El
Filename / Path: Order Granting Extension of Time.jsb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ] ?’%
T
c i‘% 1
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME _,)S{:' w =
L v e
rE e L
***QOkay to issue tomorrow, 8/30/07*** M . -
E
S e Y
i g .:’/_rj
£ C

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative [_] Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q2. 2401
DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 3:37 PM b 1

Matilda Sanders V6 & 07— 694 =00 = £ Mmmx Jie Ovceyandyret -

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 3:32 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/24/2007 3:29:00 PM
Docket Number: 070467-El
Filename / Path: Order Granting Conditional Intervention (Skop).doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING CONDITIONAL INTERVENTION -
*****PLEASE*****

Issue this Order today!

Thanking you all in advance.
T. Henry



CLK Official Filing****8/14/2007 3:59 PM bl 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:59 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - T

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted a/ UJ ‘,L/ (é, + l ("’ ('C)/ ’<ﬁ /K>
Date and Time: 8/14/2007 3:57:00 PM cc C P

Docket Number: 070467-El

Filename / Path: Notice of Prehearing and Hearing.jsb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING




)
. 'CLK Official Filing****8/8/2007 8:58 AM 1

Matilda Sanders Correspondence Administvative
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 8:53 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070467-E1-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070467-E1-00001-004.pdf SJ
o =
o G2
g st U
e o o
CCS Form = oz
7-EI-00001-01 =L = -
= =
o

Docket Number 070467-EI - Form Number 070467-EI-00001-004
Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Electric Company.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 09/24/2007 -
1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/10/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/11/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/08/2007 at 8:52 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

3

oy

s = ~~
Docket Number: 070467-EI -- Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Electrié;Com;@y =3

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room
Prehearing Conference 09/24/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 10/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |ED [CT IMMAG [SK ALL [ED |CT |MMIAG [SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED |CT [MMI|AG | SK|ADM ED [CT [MMIAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks: |opp PSC-07-0639-PCO-EI, 8/6/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070467-E1-00001-004



Marguerite Lockard

Correspondence Administrative

Psc-09-039-PCO- EL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

***To be issued today***

Thank you kindly!

Timoiyn Henry
Monday, August 06, 2007 4:08 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted < 2 Mo le
8/6/2007 4:04:00 PM P%c ) Y OVern e b
070467-El 43 g < als.
Order Establishing Procedure.jsb.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE




Marguerite Lockard

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 9:17 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/27/2007 9:14:.00 AM

Docket Number: 070467-El

Filename / Path: Notice of Commencement.jsb.doc
Notice Type: Hearing

Thank youl!
Patti Z.
Phone: (850) 413-6208

NOTICE OF NEED DETERMINATION PROCEEDING




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

OF#?{'Q‘ By
Jublic Serpire Qommission Ulfiar

COMMISSIONERS:
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

July 23, 2007

Lee L. Willis, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 070467-E1

Dear Mr. Willis:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power
plant, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on July 20, 2007, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD © TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Y N N
Assi nd i Page 1 of 1
ion 1 - ic ission C1
Docket No. 070467-ET Date Docketed: 07/20/2007 Title: Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power
plant, by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
Administrative ] Parties [] Consuner
DOCUMENT NO.Ob 234 -07
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMp (ECR) GCLL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(" indicates OPR) [ | | Cx T x 1. [ I ]
Time Schedulte

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module B2(a)
Staff Assignments

OPR Staff

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

[_T_| Current CASR revision level

Due Dates

Previous Current

Staff Counsel

3

1.

2.

3.

4,

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40.

Section 3 - ir

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Hrg
Exam

Commissioners

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

Staff

Commissioners

ED CcT MM AG | SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assi n heduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commissi rk N
Docket No.(070467-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2007 Title: Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power
plant, by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
O indicates OPR) | | ] IES | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR_Staff S Brown @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
R Graves, C Hewitt 1. Notice of Commencement NONE 07/27/2007
J Kyle, S Matlock 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 08/03/2007
A Maurey, B McNulty 3. .
K Mitchell, M Springer 4,
P Stallcup 5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, L Bennett 8.
M Brown 9.
10.
11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15
16.
17.
18.
19.
20..
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comnission _X Commission Panel _ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 4.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/26/2007 36.
37.
Irnitials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer{s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED Ccr MM

X

AG

SK

X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

EO (A

07/26/2007




"'\ o~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/08/2007 at 8:52 a.m.

Page1of1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel X|Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs x| Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk ||
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. o
et
m
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o = O
& o M
Docket Number: §70467-EI -- Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Eli@ﬁ'ﬁComgny. <<
0% o O
o I i
E 2 3
1. Schedule Information o O
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/24/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 10/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 10/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT IMMAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
D |cT IMMIAG | sg]ADM ED [T |[MM[AG [$K [ADM
I X
Remarks: |opp PSC-07-0639-PCO-EIL, 8/6/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070467-E1-00001~004



i n r Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™ ™ P
Docket No.070467-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2007 Title: Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power
plant, by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q" indicates OPR) ] ] L x | x 1 | i | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
fF A FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- S
R Graves, C Hewitt 1. Notice of Commencement SAME 07/27/2007
J Kyle, S Matlock 2. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 08/07/2007
A Maurey, B McNulty 3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 08/21/2007
K Mitchell, M Springer 4, Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 08/21/2007
P Stallcup 5. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 09/04/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 03/10/2007
7. Preliminary List of Issues NONE 09/10/2007
¥ nsel J Brubaker, L Bennett 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 09/17/2007
M Brown 9. Prehearing Statements NONE 09/17/2007
10. Notice of Hearing - Companv/Staff NONE 03/19/2007
11. Prehearing NONE 09/24/2007
OCRs 12. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE - 08/25/2007
13. Prehearing Order NONE 10/02/2007
1. : : NONE 10/03/2007
15. Hearina (18/10%11/07) NONE 0/10/2007
16. NONE 0/12/2007
17. Briefs Due NONE 10/22/2007
18.  Staff Recommendation NONE 11/07/2007
19. _Agenda NONE 1/20/2007
20. Standard Order NONE 2/03/2007
21. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 01/10/2008 |
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel _ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/07/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- liearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED §CT | MM | AG SK ED cr MM AG | SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Wwhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

CE A
0870772001
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 8:13 a.m.

Pagelof1

To: Commissioner Carter

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop

Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger
Commission Clerk
Executive Director

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer I Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

= m;
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar = 9 R
. . . € ! “<
Docket Number: 070467-EI -- Petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by Tampa Efectric Congpany.
2217 S
=L =
RN - :_,{3
> O
1. Schedule Information
Event [Former Date] New Date Location / Room ‘Time
Prehearing Conference 09/24/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p.- 1:48 p.
Hearing 10/10/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a.- 5:00 p.
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
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG jSK ALL [ED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT MM|AG | sg|ADM ED |CT [MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |gaced on TECO's 10/4/07 notice of withdrawal of petition to determine need for Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, the

prehearing and hearing dates have been canceled.
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Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
"O" indicates OPR) | | | | x |1 x | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks .
R Graves, C Hewitt 1. Notice of Commencement SAME 07/27/2007
J Kyle, S Matlock 2. % QOrder Establishing Procedure SAME 03/07/2007
A Maurey, B Mchulty 3. * FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 08/21/2007
M Springer, P Stallcup 4. * Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 08/21/2007
5. * Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 09/04/2007
6. * Informal Meeting SAME 09/12/2007
7. * Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2007
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, L Bennett 8. * Prehearing Statements SAME 09/17/2007
M Brown 9. * Prehearing SAME 09/24/2007
10. » i SAME 09/25/2007
11. * Prehearing Order SAME 10/02/2007
OCRs 12. * FAW Notice Canceling Hearing SAME 10/10/2007
13. * Staff Recommendation SAME 10/11/2007
14. Agenda 11/20/2007 10/23/2007
15. Standard Order 12/03/2007 11/13/2007
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/10/2008 | 12/14/2007
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __  Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsei 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED cT MM AG | SK
X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
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